Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From: Bruso, Terry <Terry.Bruso@graebelmoving.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)

Subject: Re: Washington State Household Goods Moving Permit HG-7407
Hi Mike,

I'd say it is safe to close out the permit. It has not been used since March 17th.
Regards,

Terry Bruso

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <mdotson@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 7:59 AM

To: Bruso, Terry

Subject: RE: Washington State Household Goods Moving Permit HG-7407

Thanks Terry, I'm guessing we’ll disregard the penalty since the company is no longer in business. Can | safely close out
the permit? | spoke to the insurance company and they said the commercial policy is still active, so | wasn’t sure if
anyone was still using it. But it sounds like they aren’t, so we’d like to shut it down if that’s the case. That will definitely
help with getting rid of the outstanding penalty as well.

Mike

From: Bruso, Terry [mailto:Terry.Bruso@graebelmoving.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <mdotson@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Bruso, Terry <Terry.Bruso@graebelmoving.com>

Subject: Re: Washington State Household Goods Moving Permit HG-7407

Hi Michael,

Graebel/Quality Movers, LLC and all other Graebel Van Lines entities ceased field operations on March 17,
2017 following a failed system conversion and the loss of financing. All of the physical assets of the company
were liquidated at the direction of a secured creditor and to my knowledge the WA operating authority was
not purchased by any other party. As of June 9th the liquidation was complete in WA and no employees
remain.

If you need to file a claim for unpaid penalties and fees please see their website at
www.graebelmoving.com. However, | was informed at the end that the secured creditor expected a large
shortfall leaving no funds to pay unsecured creditors. | hope this helps. If you have additional questions
please feel free to email (I will continue responding as long as the system is up), or call my cell at 253-732-
3891.




